Appointment

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Required
Attendees:

Folks,

Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]

8/21/2019 5:03:20 PM

Tiffany Wright [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Royce lones
(rkj@kbblaw.com) [rkj@kbblaw.com]

IBEC Summary
ESA Santa MOnica 233 Wilshire Blvd.

8/22/2019 8:30:00 AM
8/22/2019 6:00:00 PM
Tentative

Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org); Christopher E. Jackson; Peter Puglese
(ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org); Louis A. Atwell {latwell@cityofinglewood.org); Gordon Anderson
(gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com}; Gerard McCallum I (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com); Chris Holmgquist
(cholmquist@wilsocnmeany.com); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com}; Dennis Kanuk
(dennis@mcadvise.com}; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com); Tay Via
(tvia@coblentzlaw.com); Robert B. Hodil {rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); Addie Farrell (AFarrell@esassoc.com); Christina
Erwin; Lisa Trifiletti (lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com); Jessica Mares; Melissa Gross; Tiffany Wright; Whit Manley; Royce
Jones (rkj@kbblaw.com)

The agenda has been previously set for a detailed review of the Summary. We will evaluate the agenda tomorrow, and
revise accordingly.

Note that the start is shown as 8:30, so that we can start promptly at 9:00am. ©

Brian




nter your mesting number.
ter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start
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